
Date/Time: May 9, 2007 14:01:00 

         
 
 
Department of Purchasing 
Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
813/ 794-2221 Fax:  813/ 794-2111 
727/ 774-2221 TDD:  813/ 794-2484 
352/ 524-2221 e-mail:  kgoodman@pasco.k12.fl.us 
 
May 7, 2007 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Honorable Board Members 
 
FROM:  Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
SUBJECT: Approval for CBA Florida PO # 70014186, #70014187, #70013888, #70013889,  
  #70014185, #70014188, #70014292 
   
 
We are requesting approval of the attached purchase orders totaling $71,867.02 for Double Branch 
Elementary School, Charles S. Rushe Middle School, and Sunlake High School for library/media 
furniture.  Pricing has been deemed competitive through Bid #08-001-AZ Part B, Board approved 
3/6/2007, for PO numbers 70014186, 70014187, 70013888 and 70013889, establishing 
manufacturers’ discounts off list price.  Pricing has been deemed competitive for PO numbers 
70014185, 70014188 and 70014292 based on Florida State Contract 420-590-07-1, expiring 
2/20/2011. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me at your earliest 
convenience. 
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